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DIVISION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS ADMINISTRATION 
111 WEST CHESAPEAKE AVENUE 
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Contract No. 25034 PF0 Re-Bid 
Project No’s. Proj-200540012 

Fullerton Fire Station #8 Ladies Renovation & Addition - 
4401 Fitch Avenue, Nottingham, Maryland 21236 

Nottingham – District 14c5 
 

ADDENDUM NO.6 
 

DATE: 6/10/2025 
 

Contact: Anthony Crews, 410-887-3531, tcrews@baltimorecountymd.gov 
 

To All Bidders 
 

This addendum is hereby made a part of the Proposal and the Special Provisions, and is 
hereby incorporated into the Contract. Should this addendum conflict with any portion of 
the Special Provisions, the Proposal, or any prior addenda, this addendum shall supersede 
and control.  
 
Please note the attached changes, corrections, and/or information in connection with the 
contract and submit bids and be otherwise governed accordingly. 
 

For Your Information 
 

Attached are questions and answers. See reference to contractor parking. 
 
 
 
Attachments – 2 
 
Please sign below acknowledging receipt of this addendum and return with your bid. 

 
 

_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Company Name     Signature 

mailto:tcrews@baltimorecountymd.gov
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ADDENDUM 06 
PROJECT:

  

Fullerton Fire Station #8 – Renovation 

& Addition 

MWS PROJECT NO: 20-120 

ADDRESS: 4401 Fitch Avenue CONTRACT NO. 25034 PFO 

Re-Bid 

 Nottingham, Maryland, 21236 ISSUE DATE: June 9, 2025 

 

The following changes shall be incorporated into the work in accordance with all general requirements 

as if incorporated in the original documents. 

 

GENERAL CHANGES: 

1. Baltimore County Transportation has agreed to cover existing NO PARKING street signs for 

duration of project which will add approximately 15 available spaces on the east side of Fitch Ln 

adjacent to the Fire Dept.  for contractor parking. Also, BC is looking into approving temporary 

use of Fitch Ln for a superintendent trailer and/or dumpster. See image below for highlighted area 

for use of contractor parking: 
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CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 

 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 

 

BIDDER QUESTIONS & RESPONSES: 

1.) QUESTION: Can you please provide the electrical specification requirements for the Temporary 

Modular Trailers? 

a. Voltage?:  

b. AMPS? 

c. Panels specifications? 

d. Data/Communications? 

e. Fire Alarm? 

2. RESPONSE: Per AD100 Contractor and applicable sub-contractors are responsible for 

determining and coordinating the installation of the temporary facilities. Contractor responsibility 

include but are not limited to any and all neccessary electrical power, water, sanitary, natural 

gas, temporary foundations, fire alarm, sprinkler systems, associated walkways connecting 

facilities to the existing station and all necessary permitting required to complete the installation 

of the temporary living facilities in a code compliant manner. For data, communications and fire 

station alerting system within the temporary facilities, Contractor to provide two, 2" conduits to 

run from existing basement/server rack, overhead to Trailer 3. Contractor to make final 

coordination of conduit routing with final placement of temporary facilities and County OIT prior 

to final installation. County to provide data and Computer Aided Dispatch System to temporary 

trailers, as indicated in Addendum #4.  

2.) QUESTION: Will the Temporary Service come from the BGE service poles? 

RESPONSE: Contractor is responsible for establishing a dedicated temporary electrical service 

via BGE from the service pole. See Addendum #4 for additional information.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Contract No.25034 PF0 Re-Bid
Addendum No.6
June 10, 2025


	ADDENDUM NO. 6 COVER SHEET
	George REQ BaltCo Station 8 - ADDENDUM 6

